12/29/86

Dear Ray,

Hs3 s cell from John Berendt of Zsquire today. They will sonn be deing
some thing further on the Warren Rsport. He was the editor on the current story.
They ncw heve sppsrently little interest in the single-bullet theory, so I ecnuld
not very well refer him to you on that. “hen he started asking me about the Nix
end Muxhmore films, this gsve me the opportunity, especislly on thec speeds, of
which + have made no snecisl study.

If you hear from him, you can tske it from thars. i heve getten quite a
Tew plugs in for you. Hope they do some good. Ve never know. 1 heven't gotten s
single letter from tha Sehl show ‘if the book is Z-nerally svailsble in LA there is
ne reasca why 1 should, but I am surprized) end haven't gotten a dozen from the-
entire trip!

The New York Fost i3 mbout tc 4c something. “hat L r8y learn more sbout
next weelc when I'm to sec th2 writer, Mike Berlin. Had s long phone conversation
with him Tuesdey. Fe's to csll tohight to confirm a meeting in 2C for this coming
Tuesdey. I huve a hunch that mey be wrong tust their intersst %111 be msre in the
auttors thsn ths story. I heve 2 few qusries ™ esise of the sai history »f ths so=-
called liber2l Fost on this subjeet anl deczuse when I snzouragad him tn get in
touch with Sylivia, of whom he sszii he hz1 never teard, and I told him how to get in
touch with her st wors, when R2 312 thens her he asall upfermsn suzpested 1t. He
got 2 kick out of your title, 58 A1i4 a nunber of media seopls to wiom I spoke.

Sylvie, mzanwhile, hos zi5d news that + hLoo
“obbs-iMerrill is dcicg her Book. She is going o undate it. I encouruged her to hurry,
as much s she can with her regular comaltments tha$ now are s little greater with
her boss away. 7o had a phone cnst lagt night for the 2irst time in a waile,

25 Bamis this letter to all o you.

I hsve ordared sn 8xz1C prins of 749, to be m=de directly from ths negative,
saonz o nuaber of other things. If 1t is resdy Tessday,when agsin I'1l bs in e, I
also expect %c see 2n 0ld friend who wil! then bz ia O3 snd who is an extrenely
canpetent photographer, Incidently, if sny of you discovsr any nead far sach services,
ha is = Talgsr.-Reed-trained medicsl rhotozrsvher. I hove also written the head ol the
Archives protestipr the reprrts L heve baen getting thst othar +thsn current zow rn-
ment invesiigvtors sre to be ziven secess to Lhe Xrnys sud phovtos andé demanding
equality of trestment, =0d I pelnted out tha* the members o? the lormer Jomrigsion
currently have no such stendinz. I think ycu cet the roint. I em getting two coples
of 749, Hal Verb i3 also interested. I'1ll ba able %5 lend you peopls ons for a coupls
of week after I zst 1t 1f vou ere interested. Ur, if you wont your cva, T cun tell
you how clear it 1s efter I get 1%, if you so desirs. Plaessa renind Dev7s of ths
identification of seversl documents he iz golng *to send me. 1 hopa the rest of you
heve time to give thought to the thiass I seid 1'd like to hoar from jou on for ine
clusion in WHITEWASH III. Also, I ean getting s document in whiczh Hoover is supposed
to have receipted 169 35mm slides from LIFE. Only 160 sre printed. I have confirmation
from ths reportar wsho spoke to LIFE (Richard Levine, Balt. Sun, story a.m. ¥2/22) that
they say they did esccidently damagsd Zapruder original. But the detsils di“fer from
those I got from Larry Schiller.

“ast to you all



